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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jefferson .l.bauer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jefferson Bauer 
<jefferson. I. bauer@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 24, 2020 4:31 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 

powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown en·ergy. The economic downturn has already put many of 

these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 

more uncertainty here in Florida. · 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 

their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jefferson Bauer 
Gotha, FL 34734 
jefferson.l.bauer@gmail .com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

onemisskitty2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eleanor McVeigh <onemisskitty2 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 24, 2020 4:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 

promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 

Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 

Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save 

money, and choose how they power their lives. 

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the 

resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Eleanor McVeigh 
10775 57th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33782-2777 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cox@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Henricus Cox <cox@everyactioncustom.com> 

Thursday, September 24, 2020 5:58 PM 
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

powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 

these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 

more uncertainty here in Florida. 

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
Henricus Cox 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 
cox@coxpartners.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tkmurphy13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Murphy <tkmurphy13 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 24, 2020 7:42 PM 
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

Floridians need more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Thomas Murphy 
1 P4 SAN SEBASTIAN Ave Coral Gables, FL 33134 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

diva34734@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Rivera <diva34734 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 24, 2020 11: 1 O PM 
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

their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunsh ine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Deborah Rivera 
Goth a, FL 34 734 
diva34734@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jesse14.jh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessica Hernandez 
<jesse14.jh@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 24, 2020 11: 17 PM 
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
Jessica Hernandez 
19705 N By Northwest Rd Tallahassee, FL 32310-2416 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fineflowersmi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cherie Rehkopf 
<fineflowersmi@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 25, 2020 6:37 AM 
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

people. The COVI 0-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 

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
Cherie Rehkopf 
222 1st St Bonita Springs, FL 34134-7319 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cnc02g@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Cochran 
<cnc02g@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 25, 2020 8:56 AM 
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
Christopher Cochran 
Homestead, FL 33033 
cnc02g@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

asnitzer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Snitzer 
<asnitzer@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 25, 2020 9:27 AM 
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
Adam Snitzer 
560 W 51st Ter Miami Beach, FL 33140-2616 
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